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Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amileh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mikie LeHew 
<amileh@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:27 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Amid a public. health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 
Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save 
money, and choose how they power their lives. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 
resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 
Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Mikie LeHew 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34987 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

donnapope_relo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Pope 
<donnapope_relo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5: 18 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing much more to promote 
rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

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
Floridians need more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 
Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Donna Pope 
3421 S Carter St Apt F Tampa, FL 33629-8869 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpope1 O@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Pope <rpope1 0 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. You and the Commission can help 
Floridians achieve an economic advantage, and be pro active in reducing the affects of Climate Change. 

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
Florida. Please work for the people of Florida, and not the utilities you are charged with regulating . 

Sincerely, 
Robert Pope 
5051 5th Ave S St Petersburg, FL 33707-2603 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gsharp88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Sharp <gsharp88 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Powering up our planet with solar power is the most important thing we can do to mitigate climate change which is 
creating the next great extinction. Your quick action to create additional monetary incentives for private property owners 
to commit to solar installations on their mostly flat roofs is needed now! 
Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 
Florida. 
Sincerely, 
George Richard Sharp 

Sincerely, 
George Sharp 
911 Huron Ct Marco Island, FL 34145-7226 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodor Andresen 
<tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5: 13 PM 
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
Florid ians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce. 

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
Theodor Andresen 
1873 60th Ter NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-1721 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sfields6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sita Fields <sfields6 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5: 11 PM 
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
Sita Fields 
901 Brookside Dr Clearwater, FL 33764-4703 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sfields6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne Fields <sfields6 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5: 10 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 
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
Wayne Fields 
901 Brookside Dr Clearwater, FL 33764-4703 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arnold5349@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arnold Welber <arnold5349 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:10 PM 
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
Arnold Welber 
5349 NW 90th Ave Sunrise, FL 33351-7786 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brandonwh81@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Hardin <brandonwh81 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:07 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Everyone says we need to do more for the environment so I did . I bought 32 panels and a Tesla battery to power my 
home. 
What makes you think it is fair for the power company to charge one price for a kilowatt you use but charge a different 
price for the kilowatt sent to them. ITS NOT. They can pay what they charge period . Just like I have to have additional 
insurance because my system is so big . And you want to take away net metering. 
Tell you what take net metering away I drop the insurance I'm suppose to carry how about that for trade if not then shut up 
and leave it alone. 

Sincerely, 
Brandon Hardin 
5569 Mill Race Cir Milton, FL 32571-6441 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stars2man@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Weaver 
<stars2man@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2020 5:05 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

I OWN SOLAR IN ST PETE! 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric util ities should be doing a whole lot more to 
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
Eric Weaver 
1420 20th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-3930 
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